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May 9, 2019

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Perryman v. Romero, No. 18-1074

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on February 13, 2019, and placed
on the docket on February 15, 2019. Although respondents waived their responses, the Court has
requested that responses be filed by May 23, 2019.

Respondents respectfully request an extension of time to and including June 24, 2019 within which to file
their responses under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court. This extension is necessary due to the press of
other litigation to the attorneys handling this matter, and to allow sufficient time to consider and respond to
the arguments raised in the petition and those raised by amici curiae.

Respectfully submitted,
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